
July 27, 2018 File Number 8000106 

TO: SANDAG Board of Directors 
 Executive, Transportation, Regional Planning, Public Safety, 

Audit, and Borders Committees 

FROM: Kim Kawada, Chief Deputy Executive Director 

SUBJECT: SANDAG Meetings for August 2018 
 
 
A Board Special meeting is scheduled for Friday, August 17, 2018, at 9 a.m. 
 
The following Board of Directors and Policy Advisory Committee meetings for 
August 2018 have been cancelled: 
 

Board/Committee Cancelled Meeting Date 

Regional Planning Committee  August 3 

Transportation Committee August 3 

Audit Committee August 10 

Board of Directors – Policy August 10 

Executive Committee August 10 

Public Safety Committee  August 17 

Transportation Committee August 17 

Board of Directors – Business  August 24 

Borders Committee August 24 

 
If you have questions or a specific issue or topic that you would like to discuss 
at a future meeting, do not hesitate to contact me at (619) 699-6994 or via email 
at kim.kawada@sandag.org. 
 
KKA/ais 

https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4693&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingID=4827&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4924&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4790&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4806&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4843&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingID=4828&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4791&fuseaction=meetings.detail
https://www.sandag.org/index.asp?meetingid=4705&fuseaction=meetings.detail

